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AMENDMENT 0001, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Q & A’S)   
 

To Solicitation RFQ 14-14 to Design 2012 SPPA Research Report 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of the Amendment via email so that the Contracting Officer knows the 
paperwork was delivered and received. In accordance with the Standard Form 30 (SF30), Amendment 
of Solicitation the Contractor is required to sign the SF30 document and return 1 copy to the issuing 
office at the time proposals are due.  
 
Q1:  Could you please clarify/amend your schedule:   
 
• Sections C.1 (p. 4) NEA expects to have materials ready for the designer May 23rd.  What is 

the anticipated date? 

• Section F.1.3 (p. 6) says a first full layout is due by June 13th. June 13th would not be possible. 
Prior to that, had the kick-off meeting, done initial designs within 5 business days, gotten 
feedback two days later, and made design changes two days after that. Then laid out the entire 
130 pages by June 13th. This June 13 due date doesn't seem to fit given the allowable time for 
each of the steps.  Assuming the contract award is made the first week in June, we wouldn't be 
able to even schedule the initial kick-off meeting until the week of June 2nd.   

• What is the anticipated award date? 

 
A1: Anticipated award date is June 6, 2014.  Materials will be ready at time of award and full 
layout will be due June 25, with final PDF due July 2.  
 
Q2:  Samples of Previous Research Reports 
I've checked on your website and see references to the 2009 study, but no samples online. Do you 
have a PDF of the last report that you can share with the bidding firms?   
 
 
A2: http://arts.gov/publications/2008-survey-public-participation-arts 
 
 
Q3:  Consulting on Printing 
Section B.2 the Supplies and Services Pricing Schedule includes a line item called "Consultation 
on Printing" and requests a rate for 1 hour's work. Since the final delivery is a PDF file, as opposed 
to printing files, can we assume there will be no print consultation needed? 
 
A3:  Yes. 
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